WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT MET AT PEACE FWB CHURCH JANUARY 15, 2000

The meeting was opened with Bro. Ron Malone leading the congregation in singing " In My Heart There Rings A Melody " and the pastor of the church, Bro. David Malone, our moderator welcomed us to the church. Bro. Bob Jasper led us in prayer. The meeting was called to order by the clerk; who recognized the standing delegates. Bro. Bryant led the congregation in a responsive reading of the church covenant. The letters were read and a motion was sustained to receive the letters and seat the delegates. The following committees were appointed:

Memorial Committee: Jim Price, Chr. Loretta Gosnell, & Betty Pierce

Resolutions Committee: Carleen Roberts, Chr. Ted Harmon, & Mike Kuhner Motion was sustained to adopt the quarterly report of the Treasurer. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. The moderator then declared a recess.

Worship Service

The service was opened with the congregation singing "He Abides and Blessed Be the Name " and Bro. Hurshel Sipes led in prayer. The congregation then sang the chorus " God is So Good ". The special music " Jesus Paid It All " was presented by Sis Andrea Harris. Bro. Jason Taylor brought the message from Mark 2:1-12 and John 20:21 concerning how our witness can make a world of difference. This was followed by a time of testimonies.

Business session was reconvened and the following reports were given:

Memorial Committee- We the Memorial committee would like to express our sympathy and to the families and churches of Anna Marie Darrough and Olin Williams in the loss of their loved ones. We would request that everyone stand in a moment of silent prayer and that Bro. David Malone close in prayer. Signed Jim Price, Betty Pierce and Loretta Gosnell. Motion sustained to receive the report and act upon it.

Resolution Committee: We the Resolutions Committee wish to thank the Peace Church for their hospitality and for the good dinner meal. Signed Emra Carleen Roberts, Micheal Kuhner and Ted Harmon. Motion was sustained to receive the report and act upon it.

Business Committee: We nominate Bro. Jason Taylor as our state executive board member for the coming year. Signed BIll Crank & Tom Harmon. Motion sustained to receive the report and elect Bro. Jason Taylor as our Executive Board representative.

Credentials Committee: We the Credentials Committee recommend giving cards of good standing to these ministers:

Jon Cannon, Clarence Porter, Bill Crank, Larry Cook, Bryant Harris, Jesse Allen, David Malone, Jason Taylor, and Robert Jilek.

Item 2 For the ministers who did not receive a report form to turn in, we recommend giving them a card of good standing upon receiving their report.

Item 3 We recommend giving Bro. Bruce Thurman a card of good standing upon receiving a letter of good standing from the Old Mt. Zion Association. Signed Jesse Allen & Jon Cannon.

Motion sustained to receive the report and act upon it item by item. All three items passed.

The following delegates were chosen to represent us at the State Meeting to be held March 17 & 18 at the Peace Church: Jane Harmon, Ron Malone, Jean Malone, Richard Gosnell, Betty Pierce, Pat Thurman, Terri Schmidt, and Donna Harmon.

The moderator then recognized and welcomed the new pastor at Waltonville, Bro. Bruce Thurman and he shared some information concerning his background and vision for the work at Waltonville. Then Bro. Jon Cannon, pastor of the Victory Mission at Masocutah, and he introduced the people with him and shared concerning the work at Victory.

Worship Service

The service was opened with the congregation singing "My Savior's Love, The Cleansing Wave and the chorus He is Lord "Bro. Ross Wells led in prayer. The special music was presented by the Victory Quintet "I Rejoice in the Lord and He Left it All ". Bro. Larry Cook brought the message from Psalms 147:2,3 and our need to seek the wounded, those who have strayed from the Lord. The moderator then allowed a time for church announcements then he adjourned the meeting with Bro. Richard Gosnell closing in prayer. The next meeting will be at Rescue on April 15, 2000 the weekend of their 100 anniversary celebration.

Jany Cooh Clerk

West Central District Yearly Report

List of Ministers in Good Standing: Robert Jilek Billy Gene Outland Bryant Harris M. David Malone Bill Crank Jesse Allen Larry Cook Gary Portell Nicholas Hollis Jon Cannon Clarence Porter Randall Steelman (Licensed)

Deacons:

Jim Roberts

Cecil Webb

George Ragland

Danny Webb Ross Wells Dick LeVault Doyle Galloway Glen Skelton Bill Loman Tom Harmon Bob Irwin

Neal Sulcer Darrell Renfro Jim LeVault Ted Thompson Logan Marlow Clark Lincoln Wesley Conner Tim Pierce Don Federle Willis Shewcraft Bob Harrison Bob Jasper Marion Wells Bob King Terold Kniffen Steve Futrell

Deceased:

Flo Farris- Bear Point Florence Edwards -Hazel Dell Olen Williams- Nason Ben Kash- Oak Grove Gilbert Grob- Peace Vivian Hull- Peace Alice McMahon- Rescue Sophronia Burton- Rescue Fronia Burton- Rescue Anna Marie Darrough- Waltonville

ANNUAL LETTER FROM QUARTERLY MEETING TO DISTRICT ASSOCIATION OR DISTRICT ASSOCIATION TO STATE ASSOCIATION WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT to ILLINOIS STATE ASSOCIATION (Name of District Association or State Association) (Name of Quarterly Meeting or District Association) MARCH 17418 2000 PEACE Church on Meeting at _ (date) _____, <u>19_99_</u>to Period of time this report covers: From JAN. 1 19_99 31 Jec. Persent Moderator's Name DAVID MAIONE Telephone <u>418</u> 254-0809 Mailing Address 202 DOERR 62084 City _ I Roxana てと. State Zip___ TANE HARMON DIERCE Setty **DELEGATES:** MALONE KON hURMAN Malone JEAN Schmidt Tenni RicharD GosNel ARMON)ONNA **A. CHURCH CHARACTERISTICS B. MEMBERSHIP INFORMATION** ${\mathscr S}$ 1. Total number of baptisms. 1. Total number of churches

- 2. Total number of churches in: 4 city/town_ rural 3. Total number of churches reporting. 4. Total number of churches with: full-time pastors _
 - part-time pastors _____

C. STEWARDSHIP INFORMATION 1. Total income of all churches 486,941,00 2. Total number of churches with budgets ____

E. GENERAL INFORMATION

- 1. Total number of ordained ministers* licensed ministers* _____
- 2. Total number of ordained deacons
- 3. Total number of churches with day cares with kindergartens ____ with Christian day schools _ with Bible institutes _____
 - with colleges _

Number of district association minutes requested _ 20 Number of state association minutes requested 280,00

82 2. Total members added ____ 18 3. Total members lost 914 4. Total membership_

D. BUILDING INFORMATION 1. Total number of churches with parsonages 2. Total value of all church property, including parsonages 3, 605,000.00 678 4. Total Sunday School enrollment

26 5. Total CTS enrollment ____ 62 6. Total WNAC enrollment _____ O7. Total Master's Men enrollment

Amount of representation fee enclosed \$.

Cook Telephone 618, 625-5873 ARRY Signed: Clerk's Name Rd 15088 Bear POINT Mailing Address Zip_6280 OPSSER State _ City ___

*Attach names, mailing addresses and telephone numbers.

Order from Executive Office, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, Tennessee 37011-5002 or nearest Free Will Baptist bookstore. Retain carbon copy for your records.

Form 503

6

Carrow

(Rev. 3/92)

WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT MET AT WALTONVILLE FWB CHURCH ARP. 15,2000

The meeting was opened with Bro. David Miller leading the congregation in singing " To God Be The Glory" and Bro. Matt Harmon led in prayer. The congregation then sang " Dwelling in Beulah Land" and Bro. Bruce Thurman the pastor gave us a hearty welcome to the church and community. The meeting was called to order by the clerk; and the standing delegates were recognized. Bro. David led the congregation in a responsive reading of the church covenant. The letters were read and a motion was sustained to receive the letters and seat the delegates. The following committees were appointed:

Memorial Committee: Joyce Price, Chr. Ruth Kirby and Eolise Porter

Resolutions Committee: Ted Harmon Chr., Jean Malone & Mike Kuhner The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. The moderator then declared a recess.

Worship Service

The service was opened with the congregation singing " A New Name Written Down In Glory " and Sis. Bonnie Allen led in prayer. The congregation then sang the song " In The Sweet By and By". The special music " What A Friend We Have In Jesus " was presented by a men's quartet from the Waltonville Church. Bro. David Malone brought the message from Acts 9:17

concerning the 5 gifts that God gave Paul and to us today. We are given a New Lord, New Sight, New Power, New Fellowship, and a New Work.

Business session was reconvened and the following reports were given:

Memorial Committee- It is with deepest sympathy that we extend our regrets to the following families: the family of Neal Sulcer, Bear Point, Wayne Montgomery ,Oak Grove, Juanita Spann, Hazel Dell, and Lee Rollins, Peace. We request that we observe a moment of silent prayer to honor these fine family members and that Bro. Randy Jones close this memorial in prayer. Signed Joyce Price, Eloise Porter and Ruth Kirby. Motion sustained to receive the report and act upon it.

Resolution Committee: We the Resolutions Committee wish to thank the Waltonville Church for their hospitality and delicious dinner and for their consenting to have the quarterly in place of Rescue. Signed Michael Kuhner and Ted Harmon and Jean Malone. Motion was sustained to receive the report and act upon it.

Business Committee: We recommend that the July meeting be moved to the 29th. Signed Tom Harmon and Bob Harrison. Motion sustained to receive the report and act upon it.

Credentials Committee: We have met with Bro. Randy Jones and he has completed the Examination for ministers desiring to be received into our Quarterly meeting. We recommend that Bro. Randy Jones be received as an ordained minister in the West Central Quarterly. Signed Jesse Allen & Billy Gene Outland.

Motion sustained to receive the report and act upon it.

- The report of the Executive Board member was given. A motion was sustained to receive the resignation of Bro. Jesse Allen from the Examining Committee due to his having joined the East Central Quarterly.
- The following report of the committee appointed to examine our constitution and by-laws was given and a motion was sustained to table the report until the next meeting in July. The following report was given:

We recommend that Article IV be changed by adding the words, or mission, following the words and regular Free Will Baptist Church. Article IV would read as follows: ARTICLE IV

Any regular organized Free Will Baptist Church or Mission maintaining gospel order, agreeing with the denominational doctrines and practices, and in favor of benevolent enterprises as Church Schools, Missions, temperance, and education- may be received into this District Conference on application by a majority vote of the conference.

We further recommend a change in the note which is listed at the end of Article XVI in the By-Laws. Note as it is presently stated:

(Note) Churches entertaining the District Conference shall be chosen in alphabetical order. Starting time for all evening services shall be 7:30 PM. Starting time for all morning services shall be 9:30 AM.

We recommend the following:

(Note)

Churches entertaining the District Conference shall be chosen in alphabetical order. Each morning session will begin at 9:00 AM.

Signed Randy Jones, Billy Gene Outland and Clarence Porter.

Worship Service

The service was opened with the congregation singing "When We All Get To Heaven " Bro. Everett Pierce led in prayer. The congregation then sang "Jesus Hold My Hand ". The special music was presented by Bro. and Sis. Bruce and Pat Thurman "I Claim the Blood'. Bro. Jesse Allen brought the final message from Psalms 119:89-96 Save me for I am thine. He ask the question where are our churches heading? He then closed in prayer. A motion to adjourn the meeting was sustained and Bro. Terral Kniffen closed in prayer.

Langloh Clark

.

WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT MET AT RESCUE FWB CHURCH JULY 29,2000

The meeting was opened with Bro. Ted Harmon leading the congregation in singing " I Shall Not Be Moved" and Bro. Randy Jones led in prayer. Bro. Randy Jones the pastor gave us a hearty welcome to the church. The meeting was called to order by the clerk and the congregation sang " The Longer I Serve Him". The moderator Bro. David Malone led the congregation in a responsive reading of the church covenant. The letters were read and a motion was sustained to receive the letters and seat the delegates. The following committees were appointed:

Memorial Committee: Peggy Outlaand,Chr. Mildred Skeleton & Pat Thurman Resolutions Committee: Lorraine Crank Chr., Matt Harmon & Ruth Wells A motion was sustained to adopt the Treasurer's report and the minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. The moderator then declared a recess.

Worship Service

The service was opened with the congregation singing "Because He Lives " and Bro. Marion Wells led in prayer. The congregation then sang the song "Forever With Jesus". The special music "Remind Me Dear Lord and Shut In With God" was presented by Pastor Randy Jones from the Rescue Church. Bro. Bill Crank brought the message from Acts 10: 1-33 entitled "What Happens When God's People Come Together". It was a very stirring and challenging

message. Bro. Crank closed in prayer.

Business session was reconvened and the following reports were given:

Memorial Committee- We the Memorial Committee submit the following report. We express our sympathy to the Bethel FWB Church and the family of Sister Dorothy Nicholas. We appreciate the dedication and faithfulness of those who have served our Lord. We request the congregation stand for a silent prayer. Prayer to be led by Bro. Bill Crank. Signed Peggy Outland, Mildred Skeleton and Pat Thurman. Motion was sustained to receive the report and act upon it.

Resolution Committee: We the Resolutions Committee wish to express our Thanks to the Rescue Church for the fellowship and food. Also, the National expressed our churches pray more for Foreign and Home Missions and church growth. Signed Ruth Wells, Lorraine Crank and Matt Harman. Motion was sustained to receive the report and act upon it.

Business Committee: Recommended the following items:

1. Take the Constitutional changes from the table and act upon them.

2. Recommend that the Constitutional Change Committee meet with the Business Committee to consider more changes to the Constitution.

3. Recommend that a special offering be received for the Victory Church at the October District meeting and that each member church receive and send an offering to that meeting. Signed Tom Harmon, Bill Crank and Bob Harrison. Motion sustained to receive the report and act upon it item by item.

Item 1 Motion sustained to remove the constitutional changes from the table. The changes were

adopted as follows: We recommend that Article IV be changed by adding the words, or mission, following the words and regular Free Will Baptist Church. Article IV would read as follows: ARTICLE IV

Any regular organized Free Will Baptist Church or Mission maintaining gospel order, agreeing with the denominational doctrines and practices, and in favor of benevolent enterprises as Church

Schools, Missions, temperance, and education- may be received into this District Conference on application by a majority vote of the conference.

We further recommend a change in the note which is listed at the end of Article XVI in the By-Laws. Note as it is presently stated:

(Note) Churches entertaining the District Conference shall be chosen in alphabetical order. Starting time for all evening services shall be 7:30 PM. Starting time for all morning services shall be 9:30 AM.

We recommend the following:

(Note)

Churches entertaining the District Conference shall be chosen in alphabetical order. Each morning session will begin at 9:00 AM.

Item #2 a motion was sustained to adopt.

Item # 3 a motion was sustained to adopt.

Credentials Committee: We recommend that the West Central Illinois Quarterly meeting grant a letter of good standing for Bro. Tony Williams who has joined Bakerville FWB Church and is seeking membership in the East Central Illinois Quarterly. Signed Billy Gene Outland and Clarence Porter. Motion sustained to receive the report and act upon it.

The letter from the Old Mt. Zion District Association of Arkansas was read concerning the

request for a letter of good standing for Bro. Bruce Thurman which was granted. A report concerning the work at Victory was given by Sis. Terri Schmidt. Bro. Jason Taylor our board representative gave a report concerning the last Executive Board meeting. And Bro. Craig Portell gave a report concerning the work he is doing in Mongolia. An Bro. Gene Outland shared a report concerning the activities at the National Association this year and he recognized his summer interim Bro. Randy Waters.

The moderator appointed the Business Committee to serve as a Nominating Committee for the October meeting.

Worship Service

.

The service was opened with the congregation singing " It Could Happen In A Moment " Bro. David Malone led in prayer. The congregation then sang " Love Lifted Me ". The special music was presented by Bro. Ted Harmon " Two Shoes ". Bro. Bruce Thurman brought the final message from Acts 2:14 concerning Three Points to Praise ". He then closed in prayer. A motion to adjourn the meeting was sustained and there is a special time of prayer for Bro. Craig Portell.

bern Conh MI

.

WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT MET AT VICTORY FWB MISSION OCT. 21,2000

The meeting was opened with Bro. Bob Jasper leading the congregation in singing " When the Roll Is Called Up Yonder" Bro. Tim Pierce led in prayer. Bro. Jon Cannon the pastor gave us a hearty welcome to the church. The congregation sang " What a Day That Will Be". The meeting was called to order by the clerk and the standing delegates were recognized. The assistant moderator Bro. Bryant Harris led the congregation in a responsive reading of the church covenant. The letters were read and a motion was sustained to receive the letters and seat the delegates. The following committees were appointed:

Memorial Committee: Sisters Loraine Crank, Chr. Person, Ruth Wells & Karen Jones

Resolutions Committee: Sisters Betty Pierce, Chr. Person, Leida Downen, & Pat Thurman A motion was sustained to adopt the Treasurer's report and the minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. The moderator appointed the following to serve on an auditing committee: Bob Jasper & Marilyn Irvin and then declared a recess.

Worship Service

The service was opened with the congregation singing "In My Heart There Rings A Melody" and Bro. Wallace Malone led in prayer. The special music was brought by the Victory Quartet. Bro. Bud Porter brought the message from Psalms 32:1-5 concerning our total

commitment to the Lord. This is the key to building a church and reaching the lost.

Business session was reconvened and the following reports were given:

Memorial Committee- We the Memorial Committee wish to express our sympathy to the family of Gloma Harrison of the Hazel Dell Church. We request the congregation stand for a moment of silent prayer with Bro. Gene Outland to closed in prayer. Signed Ruth Wells, Loraine Crank and Karen Jones. Motion was sustained to receive the report and act upon it.

Resolution Committee: We the Resolutions Committee wish to thank Victory, the host church for their hospitality and wonderful meal with a standing vote of appreciation. Signed Betty Pierce, Leida Downen and Pat Thurman. Motion was sustained to receive the report and act upon it.

Auditing Committee: We the auditing committee have reviewed the books and found them in order. Signed Marilyn Irvin and Bob Jasper. Motion sustained to receive the report.

Constitution Committee: Recommends the following:

That the following changes by deletion be made to our Constitution and ByLaws: ByLaws

Article XI Section 2

" it being understood that such request cannot be granted until one year after it is made. Upon recommendation of the Credentials Committee this waiting period may be waived by a majority vote of the District Conference.

Constitution:

Article III

" both of whom shall be ordained ministers of this District Conference."

"Nominees for all offices of this Quarterly must be present at this District Conference that is in session at the time of election. Article VI "Nominees for all offices of this Quarterly must be present at this District Conference that is in session at the time of election.

Article VII

"Nominees for all offices of this Quarterly must be present at this District Conference that is in session at the time of election.

A motion was sustained to lay the recommended deletions to the Constitution and ByLaws on the table.

Business Committee: We recommend the following items: Item 1 We place the following names in nomination for the stated offices: Moderator - David Malone Assistant Moderator- Bryant Harris Clerk - Larry Cook Treasurer- Don Federle

Business Committee- Bill Crank Credentials Committee- Randy Jones Motion was sustained to receive the nominations and all were elected.

Item 2 We recommend Victory FWB (Mission) Church be accepted into our fellowship with full privileges and representation of delegates. Motion sustained.

Bro. Jason Taylor our Executive Board representative gave a report concerning the state work. The moderator then recognized Bro. Mark Shores who is to be our newest Home Missionary to the state of New Mexico.

Worship Service

The service was opened with the congregation singing "He Hideth My Soul". The special music was presented by Bro. Wayne Kundee. Bro. David Malone led in prayer and then introduced Bro. Percy Johnson a Messianic Jew who brought the message from Romans 9-11 presenting a challenge to us as a church. Motion was sustained to adjourn and Bro. David closed in prayer.

Signed Bro. Larry Cook, Clerk

Fany Cook

. . .

.

. .

.

. .

•

ANNUAL LETTER FROM QUARTERLY MEETING TO DISTRICT ASSOCIATION OR DISTRICT ASSOCIATION TO STATE ASSOCIATION

West CENTRAL	to	TLLINON	State	
(Name of Quarterly Meeting or District Association)		(Nan	ne of District Associa	ation or State Association)
Meeting at Pins Bung	_Church on	MARCH (d	<u>16,17</u> ate)	7219 01
Period of time this report covers: From <u>JAN</u> Present Moderator's Name <u>M. Davio</u>	L L	_,7 <u>19_07</u> t To	o <u>Decemb</u> elephone 618	<u>en 31,71900</u> 1254-0809
Mailing Address 202 Docks				
City Roxane	State IL.			Zip 62084
DELEGATES: JANE NARMON			- CRANK	
Jim Peice Peagy OUTIAND		Eloise Ron 1	Malone	
Wayne kunde		Mike	KNIFFON	
Pat Thurman		· · · · ·		
 A. CHURCH CHARACTERISTICS 1. Total number of churches 9 2. Total number of churches in: 	1. To	EMBERSHIP IN otal number of ba	aptisms 42	

- city/town <u>5</u> rural <u>4</u>
- 3. Total number of churches reporting
- Total number of churches with: full-time pastors
 part-time pastors
- C. STEWARDSHIP INFORMATION
- 1. Total income of all churches 570, 426.0
- 2. Total number of churches with budgets 6

E. GENERAL INFORMATION

- Total number of ordained ministers* _____ licensed ministers*_____2
- 2. Total number of ordained deacons 27
- 3. Total number of churches with day cares _____ with kindergartens_____
 - with Christian day schools____
 - with Bible institutes_
 - with colleges_

Number of district association minutes requested_____ Number of state association minutes requested____27 Amount of representation fees enclosed: Quarterly \$____ Total members lost /9
 Total membership /09/

D. BUILDING INFORMATION

- 1. Total number of churches with parsonages $\underline{4}$
- 2. Total value of all church property, including parsonages 4, 436, 000.00
- 4. Total Sunday School enrollment <u>796</u>
 5. Total CTS enrollment <u>313</u>
 6. Total WNAC enrollment <u>76</u>

State \$180,coNational \$450.00

(Rev. 2/99)

7. Total Master's Men enrollment 27

TO BESENT BY THEASUNER

6

 Signed: Clerk's Name
 Landy
 Cook
 Telephone
 618 / 625-5873

 Mailing Address
 15088
 Beak Point
 Ld

 City
 Second
 State
 TL
 Zip 62884

*Attach names, mailing addresses and telephone numbers.

Order from Executive Office, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, Tennessee 37011-5002 or nearest Free Will Baptist bookstore. Retain carbon copy for your records.

District \$_

Form 503

Moderator: David Malone 202 Doerr Roxana, IL. 62084 618-254-0809

Bear Point FWB Church 15088 Bear Point Rd. Sesser, IL. 62884 618-625-5873

Bethel FWB Church 1417 Herbert St. P.O. Box 535 South Roxana, IL. 62087 618-254-1308

Hazel Dell FWB Church 14897 N. Rend City Rd. Sesser, IL. 62884 618-625-5800

Nason FWB Church Box 38 Nason, IL. 62866

Larry Cook 15088 Bear Point Rd Sesser, IL. 62884 618-625-8735873

WEST CENTRAL DISTRICT

Bill Crank 1415 Herbert St. South Roxana, IL. 62087 618-254-4053

Gene Outland 14869 N. Rend City Rd. Sesser, IL. 62884 618-625-5800 Clerk: Larry Cook 15088 Bear Point Rd. Sesser, IL. 62884 618-625-5873

Linda Zimmerman 15687 Bonnie St. Sesser, IL. 62884 618-625-5648

Rose Evans 158 Briarmoor Lane Granite City, IL. 62040 618-877-5920

Diana Kirk 15723 Bonnie Str. Sesser, IL. 62884 618-625-5972

Ruth Kirby 321 S. 7th St. Bonnie, IL. 62816 618-279-3296

Oak Grove FWB Church Rt. 1 Scheller, IL. 62883

Peace FWB Church 3725 Horseshoe Lake Road Granite City, IL. 62040 618-877-3223

Rescue FWB Church 14241 Rescue Church Rd Whittington, IL. 62897

Victory FWB Mission 973 N. 6th Str. P.O. Box 81 Mascoutah, IL. 62258 618-566-8518

Waltonville FWB Church 411 West Main Str. Waltonville, IL. 62894 618-279-3186

Robert Jilek 312 N. 12th Herrin, IL. 618-942-7580 Clarence " Bud" Porter 722 E. 12th Centralia, IL. 62801 618-533-1822 David Malone 202 Doerr Roxana, IL. 62084 618-254-0809

Randy Jones 11622 Reservoir Rd Marion, IL. 62959 618-629-2517 993-3495 Jon Cannon 614 Knipp Ave. Mascoutah IL. 62258 618-566-8515

Bruce Thurman 410 Union Str. Waltonville, IL. 62894 618-279-3186

Mark Jason Taylor 414 Pennsylvania Ave. S. Roxana, IL. 62087 618-251-5561 Ruth E. Wells 105 E. Callie St. Sesser, Il 62884 618-625-6752

Rojena Millsap 2005 Manley Ave. Granite City, IL. 62040 618876-2937

Ventia Kern P.O. Box 43 Whittington, IL. 62897 618-629-2517

Tonya Kunde 729 Knipp Ave. Mascoutah, Il 62258 618-566-2557

Betty Pierce 8340 N. Cherryville Lane Mt. Vernon, IL. 62864 618-242-3921

Bryant Harris 200 West Ward

Sesser, IL. 62884 618-625-5873

West Central District Yearly Report

List of Ministers in Good Standing: Robert Jilek Billy Gene Outland Bryant Harris M. David Malone Bill Crank Clarence Porter Larry Cook Randy Jones Jason Taylor Jon Cannon Bruce Thurman

Deacons:

Jim Roberts

Cecil Webb Ross Wells Bob Harrison Bob Jasper Eldon Schmidt Bob King Terold Kniffen Steve Futrell Danny Sample George Ragland Dick LeVault Doyle Galloway Marion Wells Bill Loman Tom Harmon Bob Irwin Hurshel Sipes Don Federle .

Danny Webb Jim LeVault Ted Thompson Glen Skelton Randall Steelman Wesley Conner Tim Pierce David Harrison

Executive Board recommendation: Jason Taylor Deceased:

Betty LomanOak GroveWayne MontgomeryOak GroveMartha WellsWaltonvilleLee RollinsPeaceDorothy NicholasBethalNeal SulcerBear PointJunaita SpannHazel DellGloma HarrisonHazel Dell